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Sarah Christy

From: UnitedHealthcare <uhc_med_sup_no_reply@uhc-info.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Skubal, Nicole L
Subject: Keep Flying Higher and Earn More for AARP Medicare Supplement Plans!
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Here to Help 
For questions, please contact the Producer Help Desk at phd@uhc.com (include your agent 
Writing Number in the subject line) or your UnitedHealthcare Regional Sales Director for AARP 
Medicare Supplement Insurance Plans.  
 
AARP endorses the AARP Medicare Supplement Insurance Plans insured by UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company or an affiliate (collectively “UnitedHealthcare”). 
UnitedHealthcare pays royalty fees to AARP for the use of its intellectual property. These fees are used for the general purposes of AARP. AARP and its affiliates 
are not insurers. AARP does not employ or endorse agents, brokers or producers. 
September 2021. Confidential and proprietary information of UnitedHealth Group. For internal/agent use only. Do not distribute or reproduce any 
portion without the express written permission of UnitedHealth Group. 
    

 


